Settiement Financing
Authority

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Buckeye Tobacco Settlement Financing Authority (Authority) meeting scheduled for

The Buckeye Tobacco

* NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING CANCELLATION * *

June 28, 2022
Members of the Buckeye Tobacco Settlement Financing Authority and
their designees

Mike DeWine, Governor Sarah Ackman
Robert Sprague, Treasurer of State Jonathan Azoff
Christina Frass
(my designee)

Kimberly Murnieks, Secretary, Buckeye Tobacco Settlement Financing Authority

June 28, 2022 Meeting Cancellation Notice

Tuesday, June 28, 2022, at 2:00 p.m. has been cancelled.

You will be promptly notified of any rescheduling in accordance with the Bylaws of the

Authority and the Ohio Revised Code.

The Office of Budget and Management (OBM) is committed to providing access and inclusion and reasonable

accommodation in its services, activities, programs and employment opportunities in accordance with the Americans

with Disabilities Act (ADA) and other applicable laws.

To request an ADA reasonable accommodation due to a disability please contact Morgan Friend at 614-644-
8821(Voice), or Morgan.Friend@obm.ohio.gov.
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